



CITY OF BURNET

P.O. Box 1369 • 301 East Jackson St • Burnet, TX 78611 • (512) 756-6093

July 20, 2026

Dear Downtown Property Owner,

The City of Burnet is moving forward with survey work related to two alleyways located south of East Jackson Street and west of South Main Street in the historic downtown square area.

At the May 26 City Council meeting, Council authorized the City to engage Cuatro Consulting to perform survey services for these alleyways. The purpose of this work is to identify, establish, and document alleyway boundaries and easements that support long-term access for City operations, including utility maintenance, emergency response, solid waste services, drainage, and other municipal functions.

Because of the age of the downtown area and the historic configuration of the properties, accurate survey work is necessary to help the City determine existing conditions, property boundaries, access areas, and any easements that may need to be prepared or updated.

The City and its survey team will make reasonable efforts to coordinate access in advance and to avoid interfering with normal business operations or use of the property. You may be contacted directly by Cuatro Consulting regarding the survey work or to coordinate access to your property. The survey work is not intended to disturb your property, and any access will be limited to what is reasonably necessary to complete the survey.

We appreciate your cooperation and support as we work to maintain and improve access, utilities, and services in the historic downtown square. If you have any questions, please contact Leslie Kimbler at 512-715-3206 or lkimbler@cityofburnet.com.

Sincerely,

David Vaughn
City Manager

BURNET COUNTY JUDGE

JUL 24 2026